ASHBURN "BUY A SEASON

WATHLETIC ASSOCIATION FOOTBALL

- ' v TICKET”

ELMER W. HOLM,
Athletic Director , .

TOPEKA, KANSAS,
October 13, 1937

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education

Kensas Universlty
Lawrence, lkansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Will yvou please suggest 1in order of your
preference the basketball officlals to

be used in the Kansas-Washburn game
December 16% I expect we had better
inform them that they will be exXpected

to officiate in both the "A" and "B" team
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Very truly yours,

Dee Errickson,
Basketball Coach
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